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November 15, 2024 
 
Dear Potential Partners, 
 
 The City of Valparaiso strategically installed fiber optic infrastructure all throughout its 
municipal boundaries. This investment has allowed for increased efficiency and effectiveness in 
networking municipal facilities and operations. 
 
 In addition, this significant investment in fiber optic infrastructure and a spare conduit is 
providing Valparaiso Redevelopment Commission (VRDC) with an opportunity to leverage this 
public asset in order to provide residents and local businesses with greater access to high-speed 
broadband internet technology. The outcome envisioned is that greater access to broadband 
internet technology will create an economic environment where Valparaiso residents and 
businesses more choices to affordable, high-speed internet for employment, education, 
consumerism, and telemedicine needs, which are required to successfully function and compete 
in today’s society. 
 
 Therefore, the VRDC is issuing a Request for Information (“RFI”) for the purpose of 
determining whether the VRDC should enter into a relationship with a third-party to capitalize 
on Valparaiso’s built out dark fiber network. 
 

The general idea is for Valparaiso to leverage its assets by providing its fiber optics to a 
third-party provider so the third-party provider can expand its coverage area and leverage its 
telecommunications investment to residents and businesses. The types of entities that 
Valparaiso believes would be successful participants in this project would include: Internet 
Service Providers (“ISPs”), competitive local exchange carriers (“CLECs”), local exchange carriers 
(“LECs”), and data centers. 

 
The enclosed document outlines the parameters of the RFI. If you have any questions 

regarding the material provided in the RFI, please contact me at gdouglas@valpo.us or 
219.462.1161 x3342. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
George Douglas 
Director of Development 
City of Valparaiso, Indiana 
  



City of Valparaiso – Request for Information 
Actions and Partnerships to Develop the ValpoNet Fiber Network 
Page 3 of 6 

 

 

I. BACKGROUND & PURPOSE 
 

The City of Valparaiso (the “City” or “Valparaiso”) possesses fiber throughout the 
Valparaiso landscape (shown on Exhibit A) (“ValpoNet”) and owns two conduits – one empty 2” 
conduit and the other conduit houses two hundred and eighty-eight (288) fibers. Of the two-
hundred and eighty-eight (288) fibers, less than thirty-six (36) fibers are being used by current 
ValpoNet customers. As such, a significant number of these fibers and an empty conduit may be 
available to a third-party provider(s). The City desires to make these fiber facilities available to 
third parties, if a suitable arrangement is made. Valparaiso is issuing this Request for Information 
(“RFI”) for the purpose of determining whether the City should enter into a relationship with a 
third-party. 

 
There are three current ValpoNet customers. Information related to each customer 

including contract term and expiration are available in Exhibit B, incorporated by reference and 
attached hereto.   
 

The City seeks ideas and interest from private entities regarding bringing higher speed 
broadband to current homes and businesses and will explore all opportunities to monetize the 
City’s network including, but not limited to the following: joint venture, leasing dark fiber, selling 
fiber, and selling empty conduit. To that end, the City issues this RFI to determine the interest of 
private entities to collaborate with the City and maximize ValpoNet to expand broadband 
infrastructure to other parts of Valparaiso. 
 

In responses to this RFI, the City seeks to learn how the respondent’s approach will further 
the City’s goals of ensuring that residents, businesses, and visitors to our community have access 
to market-leading broadband services. The City also seeks input from potential partners 
regarding the terms and conditions under which they would participate in such a project. To that 
end, the City is interested in all possibilities such as: joint venture with the redevelopment 
commission, leasing dark fiber, selling fiber, and selling empty conduit.  

 
We are prepared to consider a variety of business models that may share technological 

and operational responsibilities and financial risk between the partners and the City in innovative 
ways. We encourage respondents to share their expertise, which may be used to shape the 
direction and form of this potential initiative. Respondents may work together to respond to this 
RFI. The City is open to creative solutions that will maximize private investment, as well as state 
and federal broadband funding, while providing reliable and high-quality services to meet its 
citizens’ needs.  

 
We welcome the responses of all prospective partners, including traditional ISPs, CLECs, 

LECs, as well as nonprofit organizations, public cooperatives, and entities that are interested in 
acting as a partner in offering service under innovative business models. Nontraditional providers 
may respond as part of a partnership with an ISP or may provide separate responses outlining 
their approaches.  
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The City will review responses based on the respondents’ experience, how well the 

responses address the City’s objectives, how the proposed business model balances and shares 
risks and rewards, and other factors. The City may provide more detailed information on available 
assets to one or more respondents and asks those respondents to refine their responses. 
Following the evaluation of responses, the City may issue a request for more detail relating to 
the City-initiated project, cancel or delay plans to monetize ValpoNet, or choose another 
direction that is deemed in the City’s best interest. Responding to the RFI is not a guarantee of a 
contract award. Further, there is no guarantee an RFP will be developed as a result of this RFI. 
The City reserves the right to withdraw the RFI or any subsequent RFP, or to decline to award a 
contract. 

 
Valparaiso’s expectation is that it will review responses to this RFI, and subsequently 

interview the best respondents. The end goal envisioned is to establish a contractual relationship 
with a third-party provider(s), so that the third-party provider(s) will provide services to 
Valparaiso residents and businesses, and, in some manner, share that revenue with the City. 
 
II. RFI Questionnaire 
 

Please provide answers to the following questions below. The questions below are not all-
inclusive, and we encourage respondents to provide other information it deems relevant to the 
purpose and intent  of this RFI.  
 

A. Providing Enhanced Services to Valparaiso Businesses 
 

One of the primary reasons for the City to seek third-party management of ValpoNet is to 
allow businesses the ability to access the high-quality services available through ValpoNet. These 
potential subscribers may not have the ability or the budget to own their own fiber or manage 
the optical equipment required. 
 

1) How would you manage and distribute broadband services throughout ValpoNet? 
2) What increments of broadband could be sold? 
3) What additional provider services will these businesses have access to? Disaster recovery, 

storage, replication, back-up, voice services, etc.? 
4) What managed or hosted services are available through your operations? 
5) What “last mile” advantages are available? 

 
B. Providing Carrier Access 

 
1) Can you manage the fiber throughout the entire Valparaiso network that would eliminate 

or postpone Valparaiso’s need to build a POP to allow carriers access to ValpoNet? 
2) How would other carriers access the Valparaiso fiber through your network/facilities? 
3) How would “Last Mile” connectivity be configured? 
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4) What significant networks does your network/facilities connect to or serve?  
5) Are there vertical markets or industries that could more easily be accessed by connecting 

through your network/facilities? 
 

C. Third Party Management Fees, Costs, Revenue Generation 
 

The possibility of Valparaiso generating revenue while enabling third parties to offer 
enhanced services, at cost effective rates, to businesses is being seriously considered. 
 

1) What components will be included in any upfront cost to Valparaiso to set up the services 
before the first customer is sold and are the costs scalable? Please consider installation, 
equipment, connections to primary data center, and others. 

2) What monthly cost components will Valparaiso be responsible for prior to the first 
customer? As customers are added? 

3) From what types of monthly service charges to businesses and from what types of fees 
charged to carriers would Valparaiso be able to generate revenue? 

4) What would you anticipate paying Valparaiso for access to the ValpoNet? 
 

D. Working with the City  
 

The City intends to work with a third-party provider to: 
 

1) Identify existing businesses’ telecommunications needs and propose solutions. 
2) Identify businesses that are considering moving to Valparaiso and determine the 

telecommunication needs and opportunities of the business. 
3) Explore opportunities to provide service to the Valparaiso School District. 

 
III. RFI PROCEDURE 

 
A. RFI RESPONSE DEADLINE 

 
Sealed final RFI submissions for Valparaiso’s Fiber Network must be received at the office of the 
City Clerk Treasurer, City of Valparaiso, 166 Lincolnway, Valparaiso, IN 46383, no later than 
January 9, 2025 by 1:00 P.M. CST.  

 
B. KICKOFF MEETING AND INQUIRIES 

 
Following the RFI Issue Date, Respondents may make inquiries regarding this RFI at any time 

prior to the RFI Response Deadline to George Douglas, Director of Development at 
gdouglas@valpo.us.  Email subject line should reference RFI Valparaiso’s Fiber Network.   

 
A kickoff meeting is being planned for early December to answer any questions.  Respondents 

may register for meeting through Debbie Melcic at dmelcic@valpo.us.  Details and meeting 

mailto:gdouglas@valpo.us
mailto:dmelcic@valpo.us
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invites will be emailed in advance of the call.   
 
C. RESPONSE FORMAT 

 
Please submit RFI documents of no more than fifteen (15) pages that contains the information 

requested in Section II (“RFI Questionnaire”) above. This is an RFI, and as such, the response may 
include any additional information or comment that you consider relevant. 
 

D. DISCLAIMER 
 

THIS IS A REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (“RFI”) ONLY. This RFI is issued solely for information 
and planning purposes – it does not constitute a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) or a promise to 
issue an RFP in the future. Valparaiso may intend to award a contract on the basis of this RFI. 
Failure to respond to this RFI does not preclude participation in any future RFP, if any issued. 
 

Although “proposal,” “response,” “respondent, and “offeror” are used in this RFI, your 
response will be treated as information only and does not constitute a formal proposal. 
Furthermore, the Government is not at this time seeking quotations and will not accept 
unsolicited offers. Interested vendors are advised that the City will not pay for any information 
or administrative costs incurred in response to this RFI. All costs associated with responding to 
this RFI will be solely at the interested party’s expense. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


























































